Tracy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 11:57 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

o

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 114-4723585-7259440
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $222.20

Approved items

El g Siemens GCA221.1U Spring Return Electric Damper Actuator, 2-Position, 120 Vac
= Standard Cabling
$222.20 | Oty 1
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Products related to this item

Sponsored £

Siemens GCA221.1U Spring
Return Electric Damper
Actuator, 2-Position, 120 Vac,
Standard Cabling

Visit the Siemens Store

-8% %$222%
List Price: $242:53 6
& FREE Returns

Available at a tower price from other selters that may
not offer free Prime shipping.

Brand Siemens

Item 2.88 x 4.75 x 12 inches
Dimensions

LxWxH

Numberof 2

Positions

About this item

¢ These products are very energy efficient

* Siemens reliability and performance in a small
Package size - the perfect solution to your flow
control needs

e The product is manufactured in United states

e 24 Vic/dc compatible

e Standard cabling

o Self-centering shaft coupling

e Bi-directional fail-safe spring return

e Manual override

» See more product details

New (9) from $222.20 & FREE Shipping.

Amazon.com: Siemens GCA221.1U Spring Return Electric Damper Actuator, 2-Position, 120 Vac, Standard Cabling : Industrial & ...

Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  Smart Home

$3.99 Lprime
Sponsored
$222%
& FREE Returns
FREE delivery Thursday,

August 4

Or fastest delivery Monday,
August 1. Order within 10 hrs
14 mins

Select delivery location

Only 3 left in stock -
order soon.

Qty: 1

Add to Cart

Buy Now ‘

N

& Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon
Sold by Back to Earth Surplus

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Support: free Amazon tech
support included

prime

p—

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

Try Prime and start saving
today with Fast, FREE
Delivery

Cables Direct Online Plenum CAT6 10u0R9¢ABIEL RERiRE fRNERSY AWG

Bulk Box Networking Wire

) $1599 prime
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https://www.amazon.com/Siemens-GCA221-1U-Electric-Actuator-2-Position/dp/BO0H41JBRY
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New (9) from
$222.20 & FREE Shipping.
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